

NAVAN COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION -
L'ASSOCIATION DES RÉSIDENTS DE NAVAN
GENERAL MEETING Minutes
October 17, 2005

5 people attended

1. **Approval of minutes of Sept 19, 2005 Motion by Chris Seconded by Tom - carried**

2. **Communications and Announcements**

Oct 23 – Household Hazardous waste depot 9 am-4 pm WSI Landfill Site, 3354 Navan Road

Some examples of household hazardous waste include turpentine, aerosol containers, fire extinguishers, pool chemicals, insecticides, stains, wood preservatives, barbecue starters, propane tanks, oven cleaners, disinfectants, herbicides, fungicides, furniture stripper, gasoline and window cleaner. Check **ottawa.ca** for additional information

Council Update – Property tax assessment, South Asia earthquake & October Child Abuse Month

Ottawa's Rural Summit – Tuesday November 15th & Saturday November 19th – Everyone welcome

Vision Screening – Navan Lions will be conducting screening of all students of Heritage School students in Oct/Nov

Volunteer Connections Training – Sat Nov 5 – 8:30 – 3:30 101 CentrePointe Ottawa

Public Meeting On Property Assessment Issues – Oct 27 – 7 pm Ron Kolbus-Lakeside Centre (Britannia Park)

3. **Guest Speaker - Sophie Hébert, Study Coordinator – Sarsfield-Cumberland Health Survey**

Outline of survey and request for volunteers with monetary support

4. **Reports:**

4.1 **Financial – Dale – next meeting**

4.2 **Membership – Marg on going – 80 paid**

4.3 **Outdoor Rink – Hal** – contracts received from City – will check with Potvin guy's to see if they will maintain this year

4.4 **Safety – Ralph - nil**

4.5 **Skateboard Park – Marg** – City to advise this week if transfer of Legacy funds and grant approved

4.6 **Transportation – Christina – no change**

4.7 **Web site – Don - nil**

4.8 **Youth Dance – Tom – going well**

5. **Outstanding Business:**

Remembrance Day Wreath – Marg reported ordered and ready for the 11th

New Rural School Name – “Heritage Public School” is the new name effective immediately

Rural Recreational Pathway Project – Hal outlined the project and allowed attendees to review and add any comments – due Oct 18th

6. **New Business:**

Ski Club – Sherry Schaffler from Kentucky Lane wants to start up bus to Ski hills on a regular bases – Hal to check if our insurance will cover. Cost will be a ratio of riders – for Kids and Adult

7. **Adjournment** 9:00

Chairperson: Hal MacPherson _____ Secretary: Marg MacNeill _____